



EDINBURGH BRANCH

<https://www.iosh.com/membership/our-membership-network/our-branches/edinburgh-branch/>

Minutes of 301st Branch Meeting.

Venue:

Rivers Suite, Craiglockhart Campus, Napier University, Edinburgh EH14 1DJ

Date: 13 February 2020 at 14:00 hrs

Sederunt:

S McCann (VC)	A McLeod (M)	D Armitage (M)	L Young (M)	J Proctor (M)
A Stevenson (M)	A Bell (M)	C Casciani (M)	N Doherty (M)	B Sinclair (M)
R Dadzie (M)	S Hanley? (M)	S Riegel (M)	P French (M)	M Diamond (M)
A McNeill (M)	K Viezens (G)	D Kerr (G)	A Atencio (M)	J Edmonds G)
K O'Donnell (M)	N Booth (M)	R Francis (M)	L Murray (M)	K Aboagye (M)
M Crawford (M)				

Total: 26

23 Members

3 Guests

Apologies: S Heesom (Chair), M Grimmer (Meetings Co-ordinator), R Doyle (Groups Liaison), David Johnston (Treasurer), Karen McDonnell (Assistant Mentor), Joh Nelson (Committee Member)

Chair:

The Vice-Chair opened the meeting and welcomed the members and guests.

The usual housekeeping messages were on the rolling agenda showing on the monitors, which was a successful improvement

The Vice-Chair explained that there was a slight change in format to the publicised event. The subject matter is the same, but instead of a safety café-style format, the attendees would be split into two groups and then swap over to cover both speakers.

1 Minutes of previous meetings

Minutes of previous meetings can be found at: <https://exclusive.iosh.com/membership/our-membership-network/our-branches/edinburgh-branch/recent-events/>

Meeting 300 – 12 December 19

The chair then asked if anything was unclear or if further information was needed. With no further matters arising, the accuracy of Minutes was proposed by L Young and seconded by A Macleod.

2 Correspondence and Group Reports

2.1 Correspondence / Branch Communications

Nothing to report

2.2 Groups:

No report



EDINBURGH BRANCH

<https://www.iosh.com/membership/our-membership-network/our-branches/edinburgh-branch/>

2.3 *Mentor:*

Liz Young reminded all to ensure that they record their CPD, and to contact her should anyone have any problems or queries.

3 External Events:

3.1 *Other IOSH Branch Events*

Other IOSH Branch events are open to all IOSH Members, further details can be found via the IOSH website at the following link; <https://www.iosh.co.uk/Events.aspx>

3.1.2 Highlands and Islands

5 March 2020

Fairways Golf Course, Meeting Room, Inverness IV2 6AA

4pm: Collaborative Event with ICE/SSE: Managing Contractors.

4 Main Talk:

Well-being Safety – Two groups

- Claire Casciani – Healthy Working Lives (Well-Being)
- Janette Edmonds – Kiel Centre (Ergonomics & MSDs)

Feedback forms:

1 x 3 score

5 x 4 score

7 x 5 score

1 x Attended as a Guest, disappointed first speaker cancelled, however enjoyed discussions

Remarks often contained satisfaction with the two groups covering different topics (may be worth considering for future meetings?)

5 Date of next meetings:

5.1 Branch Meeting - Thursday 12 March

Venue: Rivers Suite, Craiglockhart Campus, Napier University, Edinburgh EH14 1DJ

14:00 Blue Tape and Proportionality

Jeremy Bevan, HSE

6 Closing remarks

The Vice-Chair thanked everyone for attending and also thanked the two speakers for being flexible with their presentation formats and for interesting sessions.

Stephen McCann
Branch Vice-Chair

Julie Proctor
Branch Secretary